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From: Booth Christopher (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 23 October 2015 08:48

To: Powell Eirian Lioyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: Team Work

Hi Eirian;

Hope you are well and thaﬁ Personal Data |
5 Personal Data

| just wanted to send an email to commend the great team | was lucky enough to work with last night
{Thursday night), a really traumatic night, but everyone: Lucy, Mel, Ashleigh and Val, worked incredibly
hard and maintained an incredibly high professional standard in the midst of such a difficult and
upsetting situation. Bearing in mind we admitted a 33+6/40 infant right in the epicentre of
resuscitation attempts, and that the baby was well cared for bears testament to the great team |
worked with last night.

| just felt that members of our team who are thrust into a difficult situation and can summon the
capacity to maintain a high level of care and display great team spirit, deserve some recognition. Last
nights shift showed me that my team went above and beyond, and | was very impressed by them.

Take care;

Chris
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